
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Inspection Report, Mesa DeMaya Pit
Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@lasanimascounty.org> Mon, May 5, 2025 at 7:05 AM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Cc: Keith Woodring <keith.woodring@lasanimascounty.org>

Mrs. Gibson,

 

Good morning. May we please extend the corrective action due date for the Mesa DeMaya Pit. The current due date
is on 5/9/25, if you could move that out a few more weeks , that would be helpful. We have had a lot of rainfall in that
area, and the rainfall is to continue the rest of this week. Getting to the pit can be difficult.

 

Thank You,
Brian Heguy
Las Animas County Road & Bridge Foreman Kim, CO

 

 

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:02 PM
To: Keith Woodring <keith.woodring@lasanimascounty.org>
Cc: Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@lasanimascounty.org>
Subject: Inspection Report, Mesa DeMaya Pit

 

Good afternoon,

 

Attached is a copy of the Division's inspection report for the Mesa DeMaya Pit (M-2014-019) conducted on March 26,
2025. 

 

I have also attached an excel spreadsheet of the coordinates provided in Exhibit A of the permit application that I
converted to lat/long. I also attached my KML file of the markers and the permit boundary generated from those points.

 

Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Thank you,

 

Amber Michels Gibson 
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Environmental Protection Specialist I
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